Morton Grove Park District

6834 Dempster Street ® Morton Grove, lllinois ® 60053 847/965-1200

VI.
Vil.

VIII.

XI.

Xil.

XIil.

XIV.

XV,

Board Meeting Agenda

March 15, 2023 at 6:30pm MORTON GROVE

Roll Call PARK DISTRICT

Pledge of Allegiance

Additions/Changes to the Agenda

Citizen’s Comments on Agenda Items/Correspondence
Consent Agenda:

a. Approval of Minutes: Minutes of the February 15, 2023 Board Meeting
b. Approval of Financial Reports:
1. Cash Summary and Revenue Report dated February 28, 2023
2. Invoice Distribution Report ending February 28, 2023 in the amount of
$91,340.58

Director’s Report
Attorney’s Report

Village Liaison Report
Department Head Reports

New Business:
a. Administration & Finance Committee — Commissioner Khan, Chair
INFORMATION ONLY: Annual Broad Training Session

ACTION ITEM: Decennial Committee Appointment
ACTION ITEM: Lodging, Travel, and Meals Approval
ACTION ITEM: Disposal Ordinance #0-02-23 Approval

Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items
Commissioner Comments: Commissioner Khan, Minx, Pietron, Liston, and Schmidt

Closed Session: | make a motion for the Board to move into closed session in accordance
with the Open Meetings Act section 120/2(c)(1) and section 120/2(c)(21).

Approval of Closed Session Minutes: Minutes of the February 15, 2023 session.

Adjournment

Persons with disabilities requiring reasonable accommodation to participate in Park District meetings should contact Jeffrey Wait, the ADA
Compliance Officer at the Prairie View Community Center at 6834 Dempster St. Morton Grove, IL 60053, by phone at 847-965-1200, Monday

through Friday 9:00am to 5:00pm or by email to jwait@mgparks.com, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. Requests for a qualified ASL
interpreter generally require at least 5 business days advance notice. For the deaf or hearing-impaired, please use the lllinois Relay Center

voice only operator at (800) 526-0857.



Consent Agenda: March 15, 2023 — Commissioner Mazhar Khan

Minutes:
I move to accept the recommendation of the Administration and Finance
Committee to approve the minutes of the:

e The Board Meeting held on February 15, 2023

And the Financial Reports which include:

e Cash Summary and Revenue and Expenditure Report dated February 28,
2023

e The Invoice Distribution Report ending February 28, 2023 in the amount of
$91,340.58

AFTER CLOSED SESSION:
| move to accept the recommendation of the Administration and Finance

Committee to approve the minutes of the:

e Closed Session held on February 15, 2023.



Approval of Minutes




6834 Dempster Street = Morton Grove, lllinois = 60053 847/965-1200

. \1‘ ,
UL AN

Morton Grove Park District N

Bl

-

VI.

VII.

VIII.

Minutes of the 855" Board Meeting MORTON GROVE
February 15,2023 PARK DISTRICT

Held at Prairie View Community Center
Roll Call: Commissioner Schmidt called the meeting to order at 6:32pm.
Commissioners Present: Steve Schmidt, John Pietron, Paul Minx, and Mazhar Khan

Staff Present: Jeffrey Wait, Executive Director; Marty O’Brien, Superintendent of Finance; Sue
Braubach, Superintendent of Recreation, and Keith Gorczyca, Superintendent of Parks and
Maintenance; and Luisa Gonzalez, Recording Secretary.

Attorney Present: None

Pledge of Allegiance: The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.
Additions/Changes to the Agenda: None

Citizens Comments on Agenda Items/Correspondence: None

Consent Agenda:
Commissioner Khan made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Schmidt to approve:
a. The minutes of the Board Meeting held on January 18, 2023.
b. The Financial Reports:
1. The Cash Summary and Revenue and Expenditure Report dated January 31, 2023
2. The Invoice Distribution Report for the period ending January 31, 2023 in the amount of
$90,152.45. Ayes: Commissioner Schmidt, Minx, Khan, and Pietron. Nays: 0. Motion
carried.

Director’s Report: Director Wait stated that the spring/summer brochure has been delivered to the
printers, and residents should expect delivery the last week of February. Wait thanked Superintendent
Braubach and the recreation staff for planning a variety of programming and events for residents this
spring/summer. Wait reminded residents that pool passes for the summer are available for purchase at
PVCC. Wait mentioned that a meeting was held to discuss security measures in the fitness center and
measures that will be implemented.

Attorney’s Report: Submitted electronically.

Village Liaison Report: Commissioner Minx reminded everyone that the Village’s Neighborhood
Outreach Day is February 16" at Melzer School.

Department Heads’ Report: Superintendent O’Brien stated that the Park District is looking for a way to
lower costs regarding its IT services. The District has turned to the Village for estimates, as well as
looking into other options. O’Brien stated that the auditor will be coming to the Park District at the end
of February to review the 2022 financial statements. Once the auditors have completed their review
the final audit will be presented to the board for their approval.

COMMITTED TO QUALITY PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES



Superintendent Braubach stated that the recreation staff has been going to the local high school and
job fairs to recruit for camp and lifeguard positions for this summer. Braubach mentioned that the
District held their annual daddy/daughter dance at the Civic Center, and the turnout was great.
Braubach reminded residents that Friday, February 17*" the District is holding their Hot Coco Social.
Lastly, Braubach stated that Starbound Dance Company competed on February 5" in Des Plaines and
brought home some awards.

Superintendent Gorczyca mentioned that the maintenance staff attended the ILandscape Show and
were able to meet with different landscape vendors. Gorczyca stated that the maintenance staff is
currently in winter mode which entails preventative maintenance on trucks, tractors, equipment,
winterizing pools, and repairs.

X. New Business:

a. Administration and Finance Committee — Commissioner Khan, Chair

#0-01-23 Approval: Commissioner Khan made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Minx that
the Morton Grove Park District’s Board of Park Commissioners approve Ordinance #0-01-23 to
appoint John Liston to fill the vacancy on the Board of Park Commissioners.

Ayes: Commissioner Minx, Khan, Schmidt, and Pietron. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

Oath of Office: John Liston was sworn into office.

Line-ltem Transfer Approval: Commissioner Khan made a motion, seconded by Commissioner
Minx that the Morton Grove Park District’s Board of Park Commissioners authorize the transfer
of appropriations between the listed line items. Ayes: Commissioners Schmidt, Minx, Khan,
Liston, and Pietron. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

#R-01-23 Approval: Commissioner Khan made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Pietron that
the Morton Grove Park District’s Board of Park Commissioners approve Resolution R-01-23 to
authorize the transfer of appropriations between the funds. Ayes: Commissioner Khan, Minx,
Liston, Schmidt, and Pietron. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

Xl.  Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items: None

Xll. Commissioner Comments:
Commissioner Khan: Stated that the staff is outstanding and welcomed Commissioner Liston.
Commissioner Minx: Welcomed Commissioner Liston and thanked staff for their hard work.
Commissioner Pietron: Welcomed Commissioner Liston and stated he is impressed with the staff as
always.
Commissioner Liston: Thanked everyone for the warm welcome, and stated he was impressed by the
professionalism and efficiency of staff.
Commissioner Schmidt: Welcomed Commissioner Liston and praised staff for doing an amazing job.

Xill. Closed Session: At approximately 7:01pm, Commissioner Schmidt made a motion, seconded by
Commissioner Khan for the Board to go into closed session in accordance with the Open Meeting
Act section 120/2(c)(1), and 2(c)(21). Ayes: Commissioner Minx, Schmidt, Khan, Liston, and
Pietron. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

COMMITTED TO QUALITY PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES



The meeting reconvened at approximately 7:03pm.

Commissioner Khan made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Schmidt to approve the minutes of the
closed session meeting held on December 21, 2022. Ayes: Commissioner Minx, Schmidt, and Pietron.
Abstain: Commissioner Kahn and Liston. Nays: 0. Motion carried.

XIV.  Adjournment: Commissioner Schmidt made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Khan to
adjourn the meeting. Motion carried by voice vote.

Meeting ended at approximately 7:05pm.

Board President, Steve Schmidt Board Secretary, Jeffrey Wait

COMMITTED TO QUALITY PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES



Financials

Cash Summary

e Revenue and Expenditures Report
The Invoice Distribution Report
Card Services Report



6€°€90'VL9’8 6T°9%Z'GSv¥ L6°%2ZZ'L1C 19°%¥80°206 ‘8 SaNnd TIV - TYIOL
78°T11Z’S¢E ZL"800°TTT 0L 80E€E’'TTT 98° 116 ‘¥E aNnd SNI¥VYATD TTIOHAVd 66
88°LGL"89€’9 66 970V 00°0 L8°%08°2LE9 SINANIAOYAWI TYLIAVYD oL
vE€-8TI0°€ceT 0G°LLY 61°02V'T G9°GLzzee NOIIVIYOHAY TYIDAJS G¢g
18°8¥2'6S 21°62¢€ 8% °G9L Gy-218’86G AONVYNSNI ALITIEVIT o€
09°TT8'LOT 00°0 LL"GEZ'Y €8°GLG'€0T ISHYAINI 3 aNod GZ
£€9°€G62'GS €9°G690°¢cT P LOY Z1°216°L9 {eDe1d 2e
T6°869'69 8€°890°2T 97" €0V €8°€9€¢’18 COR: G0 0¢
LO"G9T’9 Z28°076°T 00°0 68°G0T’8 WAISON ST
60°60€“L66 Ly 98T ‘0GT TV L85'¥8 GT 8062901 NOILYIYDHA 40
22°88G'TVL 967226 '1ST Z28°960'¥%T 96 €TV ‘6L8 HLYYI0dd0D 10
€20¢/82/20 S3TPaID s3tged €202/10/20 uotadTIosag pung
QoueTeg Te3ol5 Te3olL soueTed
butpug putuutheg
SINNODDV INIAWLSHANI ANV HSYD
SANNAd TTIV dNNd
jIed °9A0IH UOIIOW :4d
€202/82/20 OL €20Z/10/20 WOdd zoTezUOBT :I98M
/1 :obeg LOTYISIA ME¥d FJAOYD NOLYOW d¥04d ANAd A9 AXIVWWNAS HSYD WY 8G:60 £202/L0/€0



00°00T (9€°9¢6) 9€°9€¥ 9€°9¢€6 00°0 SHINLIANIAXE 3 SANNIATE IO LIN

T€°0 9€°9€v‘2ZhT (9€-9¢€¥) (9€°9€%) 00°000°2Z%T STYNLIANAdXA TYLOL

GE"0 00°00G‘T¥T 0070 00°00§ 00°000‘2VT SANNIATY TYIOL

:EONVINSNI ALITIEVIT - 0€ pung

HONVIASNI ALITIEYIT - 0€ pund

00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SHINLIANIAXE 3 SANNIATE JO LIAN

00°0 00°000‘08L 00°0 0070 00°000‘08L SHINLIANHAXE TYIOL

00°0 00°000‘08L 00°0 00°0 00°000‘08L SANNIATE TYIOL

17004 YAYMVH - ISTIAINI ANY ANO€ - 97 pund

TOOd ¥IYYVH - LSHEYAINI ANV aNO€E - 9Z Pung

00°00T (29°€61'G12) LL"GEZ'Y Z29°€61'G1C 00°0 STINLIANIAXHE 3 SAOANAATY A0 ILIN

00°0 00°000‘0GS0‘T 00°0 00°0 00°000°050°T STINLIANIAIXE TYIOL

6%°0¢C 8€°908°v€E8 LL"SEZ'Y Z9°€61°G12 00°000°0G0°T SHANIATY TYIOL

:ISTYAINI 3 ANOd - GZ pung

LSTYAINI 3 ANOd - GZ pund

00°00T 69°6VE'Y (677859 “2T) (69°67E'Y) 00°0 STINLIANAIXA 3 SHANIATE A0 LIAN

zz 01 €8°256'61¢C G6°T190°¢€T LT LV0’SZ 00°000°S¥kZ STYNLIANAdXA TYIOL

Sb°8 z6 zoe’'vee 97 "€0¥ 8% °L69°02 00°000°S¥hz SANNIAATI TYIOL

Y0 ITd - ZZ pungd

*Y¥°0°Id - 2z pung

00°00T €1°2Sh ‘€ (26°%99'11) (€T°28%‘€) 00°0 STUNLIANIAXA 3 SHAANIATY J0 LIAN

00°GT 6€£°0G8/9€T 8€°890°2T 19°6VT°'¥C 00°000‘19T STINLIANAAXA TYIOL

98°21 26 200Vt 9% "€0¥ 87 °1.69°0C 00°000’T9T SANNIATE TYIOL

CATMTWTI - 0Z pund

*ATMTWTI - 02 pung

00°00T 26°€8% 'Y (z8°0¥6°T) (z26°€8% %) 00°0 SHINLIANIIXH 3 SHANNIATY IO LIAN

T0°%T 80°916°LT Z8°0%6°T Z6°€87 ‘'Y 00°000°2€E SHINLIANIIXI TYLOL

00°0 00°000°‘2€E 00°0 0070 00°000°2€E SHANIATY TYIOL

NAASAW - GT pund

WAASAW - ST pund

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHYNLIANIdXE 3 SANNIATY J0 LAN

00°0 0070008 00°0 00°0 00°000’8 SAINLIANAIXE TYIOL

00°0 00°000‘8 00°0 00°0 00°000‘8 SANNAATT TYIOL

:dDIT0d - GO pung

F0IT0d - SO pung

00°00T (86°GST‘T9T) (0L°9%G’6G) 86°GST‘TI9T 00°0 SHINLIANIAXE 3 SHANNIATE J0 IAN

G8°8 TLLTIS‘669°C T9°6LL VYT 62°6L0°29C 00°L6S°196°C STYNLIANAIXA TYIOL

6201 €L°T9€'8€6°2C 16°2€2'G8 Lz-sez’ezy 00°L6G°196°C SANNIATY TYIOL

INOILVAEYOHY - 20 pung

NOILVAOEE - 20 pund

00°00T (ge vse’eey) (v6°L62°0TT) SETpSeE‘ETy 00°0 SHYNIIANIAXT 3 SANNIAATE IO LIAN

ze"8 91°025‘26€'C LZ TITIT'9TI ¥8°600°LTZ 00°0€5‘609°C STINLIANAIXE TYIOL

A0 24 T8°G91'696°T €E€°€I8’G 6T°%9€’0%9 00°0€5‘609°C SANNAATI TYIOL

:ILYI0dd0D - T0 pund

FILVE0d¥0D - T0 pung

aasn (TYWIONEY) TYIRION (ASYAEOAA) HASYHAMONI (TYIONEY) TYREON 139009 AAANANY NOILAI¥DOSAd HAGWAN 19
19049 % HONYTVE €202/82/20 HINOW €202/82/20 €202

ATAYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY HONVIVE dLX

€202/82/20 SNIANE AOIddd ®d SA0ID UOIIOW :dd

zZaTezuobT :x9sqn

Z/1 :obeg IOTYLSIAd Md¥Yd FAOYD NOLYOW ¥Od LId0dHd HINLIANAIXH ANV HANIATA WY LG:60 €202Z/L0/€0



00°00T (b¥ 829 ‘2G8) (PO"PGL E6T) v 829’268 00°0 SHTINLIANIIXA 3 SHAANIATY IO LIN

Nvum hN”quHqu“m wH.mmN“HmN €L°0TZ'0FS 00°.29'656°6 SaNAd TIV - STINLIANIIXE TYIOL

86°€T €8°1.8L"99G6’8 Z1°606°L6 LT 6€8°26€'T 007296566 SANNd TIV - SAOANIATI TYIOL

00°00T 66°VT0'L (66°650°€) (66°%T0L) 00°0 STINLIANAAXT 3 SAONIATY A0 LIN

v "0 Ho”mmmummm“ﬁ mm”mmo~m 66 FT0‘L 00°000°T6S T SHYNLIANTAXE TYIOL

00°0 00°000°T6G°T 0070 00°0 00°000°T6SG°T SHANIAHTE TYLOL

I SINANIAOMAWI TYLIJYD - 0L Pung

SINIWIAOMAWI TYLIAVD - 0L Pund

0070 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SHYALIANAAXA 3 SHAONIATY IO LIAN

oo.o oo.oom~ﬁm oo“o 00°0 00°006°TZ SAYNILIANAdXHA TYIOL

0070 00700612 00°0 00°0 00°005°12Z SANNIATY TYIOL

:1LIdnY - 0 pung

1IanY - 0 pund

00°00T (98°882°1L) 69°ChL 98°88Z 1L 00°0 STUNLIANIAXA 3 SANNIATY A0 IIN

vm.o mhunmﬂ~pmm om.bbw. LZ°298 00°000 “8G€ SHINLIANAAXE TYIOL

S1°02 18°878°G82 6170271 €T°IST'2L 00°000‘8G€E SANNIATE TYIOL

INOILVHYOEY TYIDAS - G€ pung

NOIILVI¥DHY TY¥IDHAdS - G€ pund

azsn (TYWNONEY) TYWION (ASYAIDHEA) ASYAUONI (TYWIONEY) TYWION 139a09 AAANANY NOILdI¥D0SHAd FIAGHAN 19
19dd % AONYIVE €202/82/20 HINOW €202/82/20 €202

ATAYTIIVAY ¥0od ALIAILOY HONVIVE dLX

€202/82/20 SNIANI a0Iy¥dd ©d 9A0IH UOIIOW :dd

zoTezuob1 :Ix8S(

2/2 :obeg LOTYLSIA MIYd HAOYD NOLYOW ¥0d I1d0ddd HINLIANIdXH ANV HANIATA WY LG:60 €20C/L0/€0



03/07/2023 08:40 AM

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT

Page:

2/6

User! lgonzalez INVOICE ENTRY DATES 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023
DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED
PAID

GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #

Check 316056

02-01-490193 PROGRAM REVENUE HOT SHOTS NINAWA ATO REFUND FOR BASKETBAL 201 143.00 316056

02-07-490815 PROGRAM FEES REV-PIANO LES NINAWA ATO PIANO LESSON REFUND 164.00 316056
Total For Check 316056 307.00

Check 316057

02-33-520312 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN NORTH AMERICAN CORP OF ILL HAND SANITIZER , WET MOPS, 6,170.08 316057
Total For Check 316057 6,170.08

Check 316058

01-10-551120 CONTRACT SVCS-LEGAL - EXTR ROBBINS SCHWARTZ SERVICES RENDERED THROUGH 3,820.00 316058
Total For Check 316058 3,820.00

Check 316059

01-20-520312 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN STATE INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS CONCENTRATED NEUTRAL DISIN 864.16 316059
Total For Check 316059 864.16

Check 316060

01-10-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE VERIZON WIRELESS CELL PHONE SERVICES 358.37 316060

02-10-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE VERIZON WIRELESS CELL PHONE SERVICES 358.37 316060

02-33-540150 UTILITIES-TELEPHONE VERIZON WIRELESS CELL PHONE SERVICES 369.23 316060
Total For Check 316060 1,085.97

Check 316061

01-10-540130 UTILITIES-WATER VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE WATER BILL FOR ALL PARKS J 102.73 316061

01-20-520500 MATRL-SUPP-SUPPLIES - GAS VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE FUEL USE NOVEMBER 2021 24,649.69 316061

02-10-540130 UTILITIES-WATER VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE WATER BILL FOR ALL PARKS J 73.38 316061

02-21-540130 UTILITIES-WATER VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE WATER BILL FOR ALL PARKS J 110.07 316061

02-22-540130 UTILITIES-WATER VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE WATER BILL FOR ALL PARKS J 12.23 316061

02-33-540130 UTILITIES-WATER VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE WATER BILL FOR ALL PARKS J 410.93 316061

02-33-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE ELEVATOR SEMI ANNUAL INSPE 50.00 316061
Total For Check 316061 25,409.03

Check 316065

02-33-520321 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA ANDERSON LOCK CO DOOR WINDOW FOR PIANO ROOM 154.33 316065
Total For Check 316065 154.33

Check 316066

01-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA COPIER LEASE 43.57 316066

02-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA COPIER LEASE 43.56 316066
Total For Check 316066 87.13

Check 316067

70-10-586116 EXP MISC.- BALL FIELDS REN CAPITAL ONE TRADE CREDIT JOBMASTER TOOLBOX ORDER (4 2,960.00 316067
Total For Check 316067 2,960.00

Check 316068

01-10-481810 MISCELLANEOUS REV-MISC. - FIFTH THIRD BANK JANUARY 2023 CREDIT CARD B 23.11 316068

01-10-520100 MATRL AND SUPP-BANK SERVIC FIFTH THIRD BANK ANNUAL PAYMENT FOR SAFE DE 140.00 316068

01-10-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP FIFTH THIRD BANK JANUARY 2023 CREDIT CARD B 195.64 316068

01-10-520130 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP FIFTH THIRD BANK JANUARY 2023 CREDIT CARD B 481.50 316068

01-10-552200 CONTRACT SVCS-FRAMEWORK IT FIFTH THIRD BANK JANUARY 2023 CREDIT CARD B 5,164.82 316068

01-10-580100 EXP MISC.-HUMAN RESOURCE E FIFTH THIRD BANK JANUARY 2023 CREDIT CARD B 176.81 316068

01-10-581120 EXP MISC-COMM EXPENSE - ED FIFTH THIRD BANK JANUARY 2023 CREDIT CARD B 1,079.07 316068

01-10-581200 EXP MISC.-EDUCATIONAL SEMI FIFTH THIRD BANK JANUARY 2023 CREDIT CARD B 2,367.26 316068

01-10-581250 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-BUSINESS FIFTH THIRD BANK JANUARY 2023 CREDIT CARD B 701.26 316068

01-10-581300 EXP MISC.-EMPLOYEE TRAVEL FIFTH THIRD BANK JANUARY 2023 CREDIT CARD B 591.80 316068

01-10-581400 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-DUES & S FIFTH THIRD BANK JANUARY 2023 CREDIT CARD B 14.99 316068

01-20-520318 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA FIFTH THIRD BANK JANUARY 2023 CREDIT CARD B 66.92 316068

01-20-520400 MATRL-SUPP-SUPPLIES - TOOL FIFTH THIRD BANK JANUARY 2023 CREDIT CARD B 40.45 316068

01-20-581200 EXP MISC.-EDUCATIONAL SEMI FIFTH THIRD BANK JANUARY 2023 CREDIT CARD B 1,215.00 316068

02-01-593105 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-PICKLEBAL FIFTH THIRD BANK JANUARY 2023 CREDIT CARD B 437.44 316068

02-06-593711 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-PRE SCHOO FIFTH THIRD BANK JANUARY 2023 CREDIT CARD B 81.25 316068

PROGRAM SUPPLIES-TODDLER V FIFTH THIRD BANK JANUARY 2023 CREDIT CARD B 19.30 316068

02-06-593715



03/07/2023 08:40 AM
lgonzalez

User’:

DB: Morton Grove Pa

GL Number

Invoice Line Desc

JOURNALIZED
PAID
Vendor

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
INVOICE ENTRY DATES 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023

Invoice Description

Page:

1/6

Amount Check #

Check 316042
01-20-554100

02-22-554100
15-10-554600

Check 316043
01-20-520221

Check 316044
02-32-513700

Check 316045
01-20-570400

Check 316046
02-33-554100

Check 316047
02-10-540110

02-33-540110

Check 316048
01-20-570200

Check 316049
02-04-490514

Check 316050
02-33-552300

Check 316051
01-20-554100

Check 316052
35-10-552705

Check 316053
01-20-520321

01-20-520323
01-20-520325
01-20-520400
02-21-570600
02-33-520312
02-33-520321

Check 316054
70-10-586170

Check 316055
01-10-540120

02-10-540120
02-33-540120

Check 316056

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PROF

MATRL-SUPP-R & R - BLDG RE

SALARIES & WAGES-GROUPX IN

BLDG-LANDSCAPE-TREES-SHRUB

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE

UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY
UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY

BUILDING & LANDSCAPE-BUILD

PROGRAM FEES REV-DANCE CLA

CONTRACT SVCS-CONTRACTUAL

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE

CNTRCT SVCS-ADA INCLUSION

MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA
MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA
MATRL-SUPP-MAINT. - MAT'LS

MATRL-SUPP-SUPPLIES - TOOL
BLDG-LANDSCAPE-POOL - BLDG
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN
MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA

EXP MISCELLANEOUS-HARRER P

UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL
UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL
UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL

ALARM DETECTION SYSTEMS, I
ALARM DETECTION SYSTEMS, I
ALARM DETECTION SYSTEMS, I

Total For Check 316042

ANDERSON LOCK CO

Total For Check 316043

BODYMINDSPIRITFITNESS CORP

Total For Check 316044

CLASSIC DESIGN AWARDS, INC

Total For Check 316045

COLLEY ELEVATOR CO.

Total For Check 316046

COMED
COMED

Total For Check 316047

COURTESY PLUMBING & SERVIC

Total For Check 316048

DIEM NGUYEN

Total For Check 316049

GROOT, INC.

Total For Check 316050

IL OFFICE STATE FIRE MARSH

Total For Check 316051

MAINE-NILES ASSN OF SP REC

Total For Check 316052

MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS

Total For Check 316053

NATIONAL HEAT & POWER CORP

Total For Check 316054

NICOR GAS
NICOR GAS
NICOR GAS

Total For Check 316055

QUARTERLY CHARGES MAR-MAY
QUARTERLY CHARGES MAR-MAY
QUARTERLY CHARGES MAR-MAY

LOCK REPAIR FOR GARAGE DOO

INDEPENDANT CONTRACTOR GRO

TREE DECORATIONS

ELEVATOR INSPECTION

ELECTRIC BILL FOR OUTSID S
ELECTRIC BILL FOR 8830 OAK

BLOCK IN MAINSEWER LINE AT

REFUND FOR TEENY BOP HIP H

GARBAGE SERVICES FOR PVCC

CERTIFICATE FEE BOILER

INCLUSION SERVICES FOR FEB

SUPPLIES FOR ELECTRICAL BO
WEDGES AND AUGER REPLACEME
WEDGES AND AUGER REPLACEME
ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES
PICTURE FRAME FRO PERMIT
JANITORIAL SUPPLIES

STUDIO 1 SUPPLIES

HARRER POOL RENOVATION

GAS BILL FOR PVCC AND NATI
GAS BILL FOR PVCC AND NATI
GAS BILL FOR PVCC AND NATI

58.
184.
110.

353.

15,

15,

675.

675

27.

27.

212.

212.

541
35

577.

985.

985.

328.

328.

520.

520.

420.

420.

307.

307.

227.

32.
163
+53
.59
87.
48.

42

609.

987

987.

110.
317,
+ 79

441

669.

71
08
49

28

00

00

00

.00

00

00

00

00

+ 1D
.38

13

47

47

00

00

94

94

00

00

96

96

37
86
83

79
08

05

.00

00

45
38

62

316042
316042
316042

316043

316044

316045

316046

316047
316047

316048

316049

316050

316051

316052

316053
316053
316053
316053
316053
316053
316053

316054

316055
316055
316055



03/07/2023 08:40 AM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT

User: lgonzalez INVOICE ENTRY DATES 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023
DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED
PAID

GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description

Page:

3/6

Amount Check #

Check 316068

02-06-593716 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-INDOOR PL FIFTH THIRD BANK JANUARY 2023 CREDIT
02-07-592819 CONTRACTING SERVICES-GAP FIFTH THIRD BANK JANUARY 2023 CREDIT
02-07-593813 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-BIRTHDAY FIFTH THIRD BANK JANUARY 2023 CREDIT
02-07-593819 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-GAP FIFTH THIRD BANK JANUARY 2023 CREDIT
02-07-593825 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-BASE FIFTH THIRD BANK JANUARY 2023 CREDIT
02-07-593826 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-KINDER OD FIFTH THIRD BANK JANUARY 2023 CREDIT
02-07-593838 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-ADULT TRI FIFTH THIRD BANK JANUARY 2023 CREDIT
02-08-593914 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-COLD BREW FIFTH THIRD BANK JANUARY 2023 CREDIT
02-08-593919 PRGM SUPP-DADDY/DAUGHTER D FIFTH THIRD BANK JANUARY 2023 CREDIT
02-08-593935 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-MOVIES IN FIFTH THIRD BANK JANUARY 2023 CREDIT
02-08-593943 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-HOT WHEEL FIFTH THIRD BANK JANUARY 2023 CREDIT
02-08-593950 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-FREE EVEN FIFTH THIRD BANK JANUARY 2023 CREDIT
02-08-593952 GINGERBREAD HOUSE FIFTH THIRD BANK JANUARY 2023 CREDIT
02-10-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP FIFTH THIRD BANK JANUARY 2023 CREDIT
02-10-581200 EXP MISC.-EDUCATIONAL SEMI FIFTH THIRD BANK JANUARY 2023 CREDIT
02-10-581400 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-DUES & S FIFTH THIRD BANK JANUARY 2023 CREDIT
02-10-589105 EXP MISCELLANEQOUS-EMPLOYEE FIFTH THIRD BANK JANUARY 2023 CREDIT
02-32-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP FIFTH THIRD BANK JANUARY 2023 CREDIT
02-32-520360 MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES: F FIFTH THIRD BANK JANUARY 2023 CREDIT
02-32-520370 MATRL AND SUPP-SUPPLIES - FIFTH THIRD BANK JANUARY 2023 CREDIT
02-32-552300 CONTRACT SVCS-CONTRACTUAL FIFTH THIRD BANK JANUARY 2023 CREDIT
02-32-554200 CONTRACT SVCS-AGREEMENTS - FIFTH THIRD BANK JANUARY 2023 CREDIT
02-33-560200 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - MAIN FIFTH THIRD BANK JANUARY 2023 CREDIT
02-33-570200 BUILDING & LANDSCAPE-BUILD FIFTH THIRD BANK JANUARY 2023 CREDIT
02-35-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE FIFTH THIRD BANK JANUARY 2023 CREDIT
02-35-554405 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PUBLI FIFTH THIRD BANK JANUARY 2023 CREDIT
70-10-586450 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-CLUB FIT FIFTH THIRD BANK JANUARY 2023 CREDIT

Total For Check 316068

Check 316069
02-22-520260 MATRL AND SUPP-REPAIR EQUI GRAINGER PLEATED AIR FILTER

Total For Check 316069
Check 316070

CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD
CARD

02-10-520110 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP J & D INSTANT SIGNS, INC. SIGNS FOR FITNESS CENTER

Total For Check 316070

Check 316071
01-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE LEAF COPIER RENTALS

02-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE LEAF COPIER RENTALS

Total For Check 316071
Check 316072

mmmwmwmmwwmmmmmmwmwmmwwmmmm

35-10-552705 CNTRCT SVCS-ADA INCLUSION MAINE-NILES ASSN OF SP REC INCLUSION SERVICES FOR FEB

Total For Check 316072

Check 316073
01-20-520321 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA MENARDS

01-20-520323 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA MENARDS
01-20-520325 MATRL-SUPP-MAINT. - MAT'LS MENARDS
01-20-520400 MATRL-SUPP-SUPPLIES - TOOL MENARDS
01-20-520500 MATRL-SUPP-SUPPLIES - GAS MENARDS

Total For Check 316073

Check 316074
01-10-581400 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-DUES & S MORTON GROVE CHAMBER OF CO MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL

Total For Check 316074

Check 316075

01-20-520325 MATRL-SUPP-MAINT. - MAT'LS NAPA GOLD AIR FILTER

Total For Check 316075

WOOD FOR SIGNS POSTS
WOOD FOR SIGNS POSTS
OIL FOR VAN AND WINDSHIELD
MAGNETIC PICKUP TOOL
OIL FOR VAN AND WINDSHIELD

16,

18
63.
25,
w29

71.
141.
136.
.61
403.

46.

81.
+99

88.

13,
997
149.
.00

127

95

40

64.
106.
99
249,
.84
235.
143.
431.
29.
99.

770.

44,

44,

368.

212

424,

369

369.

47,
70.
«99
99.
38.

260.

150,

150.

112,

112

52
00
99

60
25
50

86
86
97

47
09
69
90

46
79
94
00

84
18
07
99
99

31

64

64

50

.50

.04
212,

03

07

.54

54

42
84

90
98

13

00

00

.78

316068
316068
316068
316068
316068
316068
316068
316068
316068
316068
316068
316068
316068
316068
316068
316068
316068
316068
316068
316068
316068
316068
316068
316068
316068
316068
316068

316069

316070

316071
316071

316072

316073
316073
316073
316073
316073

316074

316075



03/07/2023 08:40 AM
lgonzalez

User:

DB: Morton Grove Pa

GL Number

Invoice Line Desc

JOURNALIZED
PAID
Vendor

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
INVOICE ENTRY DATES 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023

Invoice Description

Page:

4/6

Amount Check #

Check 316076
01-20-520328

Check 316077
02-10-581500

Check 316078
01-20-520325

Check 316079
01-20-520335

01-20-520400

Check 316080
02-07-592819

Check 316081
30-10-582650

Check 316082
02-32-552300

Check 316085
01-10-554100

02-10-554100

Check 316086
01-20-520312

Check 316087
02-08-592945

Check 316088
02-10-540110

Check 316089
02-22-570600

Check 316090
30-10-582650

Check 316091
01-20-520318

01-20-520321
01-20-520400
02-21-520312

Check 316092
01-20-520500

Check 316093
01-10-540150

02-10-540150
02-33-540150

MATRL-SUPP-MAINT.

-PLAYGRO

EXP MISCELLANEOUS-UNIFORMS

MATRL-SUPP-MAINT.

- MAT'LS

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-SUP
MATRL-SUPP-SUPPLIES - TOOL

CONTRACTING SERVICES-GAP

EXP MISC.-SAFTY TRAIN & SU

CONTRACT SVCS-CONTRACTUAL

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN

CONTRACTING SERVICES-BACK

UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY

BLDG-LANDSCAPE-POOL - BLDG

EXP MISC.-SAFTY TRAIN & SU

MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA
MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA
MATRL-SUPP-SUPPLIES - TOOL
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN

MATRL-SUPP-SUPPLIES - GAS

UTILITIES-TELEPHONE
UTILITIES-TELEPHONE
UTILITIES-TELEPHONE

NUTOYS LEISURE PRODUCTS

Total For Check 316076

PROMO GEAR PLUS, LLC

Total For Check 316077

REGIONAL TRUCK EQUIPMENT

Total For Check 316078

RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT
RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT

Total For Check 316079

TRAVELING WORLD OF REPTILE

Total For Check 316080

U.S. FIRE & SAFETY EQUIPME

Total For Check 316081

WELLBEATS

Total For Check 316082

CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES,
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES,

Total For Check 316085

CASE LOTS, INC

Total For Check 316086

CELEBRATION AUTHORITY

Total For Check 316087

COMED

Total For Check 316088

GRAINGER

Total For Check 316089

KEITH MICKIE

Total For Check 316090

MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS
MENARDS

Total For Check 316091

NAPA

Total For Check 316092

PEERLESS NETWORK, INC.
PEERLESS NETWORK, INC.
PEERLESS NETWORK, INC.

HARRER PARK TIRE SWING REP

PULLOVERS FOR STAFF

BATTERY CABLES

REPLACEMENT HELMET FOR TRE
REPLACEMENT HELMET FOR TRE

SCHOOL DAY OFF ENTERTAINME

YEARLY FIRE EXT INSPECTION

WELLBEATS MEMBERSHIP

PRINTER USAGE
PRINTER USAGE

CLEANING SUPPLIES

DEPOSIT FOR INFLATABLE BAC

ELECTRIC BILL FOR PARKING

EMERGENCY LIGHT REPLACMENT

WORK BOOT ALLOWANCE

BRUSHES FOR SIGN PAINTING
TV WALL MOUNT BRACKET
CASTER FOR WOOD BLOCK AND
VACUUM FOR CARPETS ,ULTI P

SYNTHETIC OIL FOR VEHICLES

PHONE SERVICES
PHONE SERVICES
PHONE SERVICES

110.61

110.61

503.90

503.90

306.44

306.44

34.99
34.98

69.97

375.00

375.00

179.12

179.12

249.00

249.00

210.11
210.11

420.22

278.60

278.60

923.00

923.00

21.26

21.26

54.94

54,94

150.00

150.00

24.49
44.96
46.51
149.99

265.95
86.97
86.97

1,256.45
1,256.45
1,294.51

316076

316077

316078

316079
316079

316080

316081

316082

316085
316085

316086

316087

316088

316089

316090

316091
316091
316091
316091

316092

316093
316093
316093



03/07/2023 08:40 AM

User: lgonzalez
DB: Morton Grove Pa

GL Number

Invoice Line Desc

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT

INVOICE ENTRY DATES 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023
JOURNALIZED
PAID
Vendor Invoice Description

Page:

5/6

Amount Check #

Check 316093

Check 316094
02-35-520130

Check 316095
02-08-592945

Check 316096
02-08-592951

Check 316097
01-10-540120

02-10-540120
02-21-540120
02-22-540120
02-33-540120
15-10-540120

Check 316098
01-20-520400

Check 316099
02-08-592919

Check 316100
02-07-592821

MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP POSTMASTER

CONTRACTING SERVICES-BACK RECORD A HIT, INC.

SERVICES - MORTON

UTILITIES-HEATING
UTILITIES-HEATING
UTILITIES-HEATING
UTILITIES-HEATING
UTILITIES-HEATING
UTILITIES-HEATING

GROVE DA RECORD A HIT, INC.

FUEL
FUEL
FUEL
FUEL
FUEL
FUEL

Total For Check 316093

POSTAGE FOR ACTIVITY GUIDE

Total For Check 316094

DEPOSIT FOR PETTING ZOO BA

Total For Check 316095

DEPOSIT FOR ULTIMATE WAVE-

Total For Check 316096

SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONS GAS BILL FRO ALL PARKS
SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONS GAS BILL FRO ALL PARKS
SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONS GAS BILL FRO ALL PARKS
SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONS GAS BILL FRO ALL PARKS
SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONS GAS BILL FRO ALL PARKS
SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONS GAS BILL FRO ALL PARKS

Total For Check 316097

MATRL-SUPP-SUPPLIES - TOOL V AND J LANDSCAPING AND SE FILES FOR SHARPENING CHAIN

Total For Check 316098

CONTRACTING-DADDY DAUGHTER WALLACE ENTERTAINMENT REISSUE OF CHECK PAYMENT

CONTRACTING SERVICES-PUPPY WENDY DECARLO

Total For Check 316099

PAYMENT FOR WINTER SESSION

Total For Check 316100

3,807.41

12,000.00

12,000.00

550.00

550.00

497.50

497.50

852.80
433.19
2.00
205.22
1,470.46
148.51

3,112.:18
24,99

24.99

250.00

250.00

1,058.40

1,058.40

316094

316095

316096

316097
316097
316097
316097
316097
316097

316098

316099

316100



03/07/2023 08:40 AM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 6/6

Uset: lgonzalez INVOICE ENTRY DATES 02/01/2023 - 02/28/2023
DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED
PAID
GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #

Fund Totals:

Fund 01 CORPORATE 48,228.22
Fund 02 RECREATION 37,799.75
Fund 15 MUSEUM 259.00
Fund 30 LIABILITY INSURANC 329..12
Fund 35 SPECIAL RECREATION 677.50
Fund 70 CAPITAL IMPROVEMEN 4,046.99

91,340.58



EV6£65-80-20 00°Z€S uoneiqaja) seuo ipsepy 10y saljddng Asdyeg ayoeuen uef-zz yoeqneig
¢S6£65-80-20 8Y'IvS 1u3A3 Sunes03Qq ye) aunuaje 104 sanddng uozewy uef-61 yoeqneig
SOT€6S-10-20 6¥'SOES S}2ey 3|pped J0opIinQ oMy l1egapdid dn maN ue[-81 yoegneug
EV6£65-80-20 66'€TS uoljeiqa|a) seuo Ipsej Joj salddng uozewy uef-/1 yoeqneug
618765-20-20 00°€9% du} pja1§ weiBoud Ho Aeg A [PyaIN uef-971 Yoeqneig
EV6£65-80-20 66°LTS uoneiqa|a) seuo ipsepy 1oy sanddng uozewy uef-¢ yoeqneig
EV6£6S-80-20 66°LTS uoleiqa|a) seuo IpJe oy saiddng uozewy uef-¢ yoeqneig
0TT0ZS-0T-20 60°€ETS saiiddng 221 - ade Suppoey uozewy uef-g yoeqneug
0S6€65-80-20 66'65 uondudsqng Ajyluop Aynnods uel-11 yoeqneig
S0T68S-0T-20 000€$ ssauj|9M @2Aojdw3 4oy spie) Y19 suaau3jlem uef-g yoeqneig
S0T68S-0T-20 00°0TS Ssau||9M a2Ao|dw3 Joj spae) Yio sinuoqg unjung uef-¢ yoeqneug
TTL€65-90-20 S8'VIS 100Y2S34d 10} SIOP OB\ uozewy uef-| yoeqneug
V16€65-80-20 66°0TS- 93.1ey) 9sIpuBYIIBA JO UINIRY uozewy 29(Q-9 yoeqnelig
T€9 Jaquinn pJe)
01818%-01-T0 05's$ 3uipuad punjay - SQvdi Joy a1emyos ajddy wo2'3|ddy go4-£7 uaug,0
018T8¥-0T-T0 TEYTS Suipuad punyay - SQvdi Joy 21emyos ajddy wod-3)ddy go4-7 uaug,0
0TTO0ZS-0T-T0 96°'1SS sa1jddns a0 uozewy qo4-T usug,0
0€T0ZS-0T-T0 0S'1S a8e1s04 Sdsn uef-1€ uaug,0
16D 1pas) Aq pied ue, ua
el OV'9BE'yS 41 1UNOJSIP %G - SIIAIAS SuLIoNUON E«:anu”owum”_._“_.__mw_h%mE SHomately roe veo
002ZSS-0T-T0 9€'84LS Suuiy pue Suidaayawi ] aaAojdw3 op 03 Wa1sAs YH MaN YH ooquieg uer-6z uaug,0
00Z18S-0T-10 CT'SOES |930H Jeulwas wydl / advI 1neAy uer-gz uaug,0
00Z18S-0T-T0 8T'€S S|ea Jeulwas sjnuoQ unjung uer-gz uang,0
002185-01-T0 0S°0T$ BIID 01 [910H WOy ged qe) qun) uef-gz uaug,0
00Z18S-0T-T0 I8°€ES S|e3 JeulwdS eudzzid oun uer-9z uaug,0
00v18S-0T-T0 66'V1S s3uned N Wooz 1oy uonduasgns Alyuon wooz uer-€z7 uaug,0
0TT0ZS-0T-T0 86'vvS sa1jddns 30140 uozewy uer-zz uaug,0
0TT0ZS-0T-T0 20'SzsS SwI04 Xe| o uer-1z uaung,0
0TT0ZS-0T-T0 S9'SS SwJo4 xej |lule] uer-1g uaug,o
00¢185-0T-T0 00°S8vS$ SJ3JWYJO |eIDUBUIY JUSWIUIBAOY |enuuy V049 uer-0g uaug,0
0ETOTS-0T-T0 00ovzs a8e3sog sdsn uer-6T uaug,0
0TT0ZS-0T-10 09°9T$ sa1jddns 22140 uozewy uef-gT uaug,0
0T10ZS-0T-10 66'6S saiddns a0 uozewy uer-gT uaug,0
0T10ZS-0T-T0 617'STS saljddns 2210 uozewy uef-gT usug,0
01818¥-0T-T0 0€€S Suipuad punyay - SQvd| 104 S1emyos a|ddy wod3|ddy uef-¢T usaug,0
0€T0ZS-0T-T0 00'ovzs a3ejsoq Sdsn uer-0t usaug,0
0TT0ZS-0T-10 669 sa1jddns 22130 uozewy uef-g uaug,0
0TT0ZS-0T-T0 96'8TS Buipuad punjay - Led Suoim pasapio uozewy uef-g uaug,0
00Z18S-0T-T0 SE'TS- punjoy ouf ewazzid uer-6z uaug,0
0081 Jaquinn pie)
3002 135ang INNOWYV NOSV3Y ueyorsy jlva ‘ON J3y
€202/1/t ‘HLNOW




00218S-0T-20 69°vS [CENVIERITENEITI ) sp|euopay uef-/z Jaupedwneg
00Z18S-01-20 06'€S [CEIVEREIETS) sinuop upjung uef-/¢ JaupeSwneg
00Z18S-01-20 0T'STS |eaw 3duUdIu0) All9q104 uer-9z Jaupedwneg
616£65-80-C0 66'0TS saljddns Ja1y3neq Appeq uozewy uer-yz J9upeswneg
STL£65-90-20 0€'61S saljddns sAepuow Assay uozewy uer-yz Jaupedwneg
6T6£65-80-20 SE0TES saljddns Ja1y8neqg Appeqg SuipeJy jejuaQ uer-yz JaupeSwneg
9¢8€65-L0-70 vEYS saiddns Oy uozewy uef-yg Jaupedwneg
TTLE65-90-20 A4 saiiddns Oy uozewy uer-yz Jaupedwneg
978€6S-L0-20 66'vCS saiddns Oy uozewy uer-€z Jaupeswneg
9¢8€65-L0-20 6'1SS salddns O gnp s,wes uer-/1 Jaupedwneg
TTLE65-90-20 86°SS salddns ya.d uozewy uer-/1 Jaupedwneg
T1L€65-90-20 66°LS saljddns yaid uozewy uer-1T 19upeswneg
TT.£65-90-20 86'77S salddns }a.d uozewy uef-g J1aupedwneg
00Z18S-0T-20 €S'TS- punjaJ |eaW 3dU3IJU0) Alleqiod uer-6z Jaupedwneg
LETS J3qWINN pJie)
— veEss
00T¥SS-S€-20 00'6TTS uonduasqns Ajyuo 03pIA owold UUBWLIIBH
00Z18S-0T-T0 19°CSTS wooy |910H o8ediy) Aduauay neAq UUBWLLIBH
00Z18S-0T-10 z0'SS 87 Asenuer uo 1sepjealg sp|euogan uer-8z uuew.LIBH
00Z18S-0T-T0 SCTIS uoljels uies} 03 NeAHy wouy Ixe| o3ediy) Ixe] JAS q4nd uer-8z UUBWLIBH
00Z18S-01-T0 95°0T$ 1T Menuer uo 1sepjeasg o8eo1y) Aduaduay 1eAy uer-/z UUBWLLIDH
00TYSS-SE-20 000625 912|dwo2 2}IS MaU 3IUO 35EIIIIP 0} -Judwdo|aAap auiduz dm uer-gz
9}S M3u 0} anp aseadul -234 Sunsoy aUsgaM Ajyiuopy UUBWIRH
00T¥SS-S€-20 96'€2S uonduasqns Ajyuop auluQ aunqu] o3ediy) uer-8z UUBWLIBH
00¢18S-01-T0 67°STS £z Aenuer uo youn yaimpues Ajj2qiod uer-/¢ uuewW.LIBH
00Z18S-0T-10 SL9$ uoneyodsuel] - 13)1] ules] BB uol11e)S uoiun eJIBW uer-9z uuew.ISH
00Z18S-0T-T0 00'0T$ 11eAH 01 uoIIelS UleJ) WOy ApU qe) o3ed1yd 1IND uer-gz uuew.IRH
00T¥SS-SE-20 00°Z1$ uonduasgns Ajyuop auljuQ plesaH Ajieg uer-/1 uueWLLIBH
00T¥SS-SE-20 C6'ETES J3}Ulld pue|0Y O} SIUBAD 10} - |eLID]RIA Jouueg uo3u} uer-91 uuew.LIBH
SOvYSS-SE-20 66'6CS yluow 3y} Joj S13sse € %2015 3qopy uef-91 uueW.LIBH
00T¥SS-SE-20 66'CTS uonduasqns Ajyauo eipaA |e1d0S AMuUOdId uef-z1 UuBW.IBH
00T¥SS-SE-20 LT V6ES 3dueudlUIe| JIJULd pue|oy Ajddns u3is 1sampiy uer-y UUBWILIDH
00T¥SS-SE-20 (19°0%) 3uno2y Sunipal) Ajleqi04 qo4-T
00T¥SS-SE-20 (9v'trvL$) uUN02Y Supal) ININdWIY uer-T1 UUBWIIBH
0196 J3quinn pie)
00Z18S-0T-10 3114p|IM 01 uonjepodsuel) Jeuiwas dnoug 1jja1e3U0d uer-/z e2Az2109
00Z18S-0Z-10 3unquineyds - moys Suidedspuen siout))| Yol uer-6T e2Az2109
00¢185-0¢-T0 3unquineyds - moys Suideaspue sioul|| VOl uef-gT e2Az2109
00t0¢S-02-10 Suydno) UBW?|0) ue||y uer-z1 e2Az2109
8T€0ZS-0Z-10 juied udis usiS 1SompIN uer-f edAza109
7443 J3quinN pie)
00¢T8S-0T-T0 TT'SOES 32UJ34U0) Yy d| J0j WOOY |[310H Aouaday neAy uef-87 yoeqneug
9TLE6S-90-20 7S°81S sa1jddng weiSo.1d punoidAe|d Joopu| uozewy uef-g7 yoeqneug
616€65-80-20 96°LSS 32ueq LIEaY19aMS 3|11 10} SUOIIBI0I3P d|qe) uozewy uef-0z yoeqneig




618€65-L0-20 ae) Aued Aepynuig uaanp Aleg uef-/ $3410)
1100 Jaquinu pied
00€T8S-0T-T0 UM JOj Isepjealg jueanisay Auaqp|iMm uer-gz Hepm
00€T8S-0T-T0 08°85¥$ 32U3J34u0) -1\ 10} WOOY Aduaday 1eAH uer-gz nem
0¢T18S-0T-10 6L°L19% 3JU3I3U0) -XUIA JOj WOOY Aouaday neAy uer-6z HemMm
00€T8S-0T-T0 00'¥0T$ 1M J0j Supjied 3duaLU0) 131U3) NOV uer-gz Hem
0ZT18S-01-T0 05'960°TS Jauuiq 32uayuo) Jjeis/pieog ueINISAY JYPJIM uer-gz Hem
0ZT18S-0T-10 8L'¥6S 0UBJ34u0) Aepliq XUIN PUB 1B\ J0) I1Sepjealg Adua3day 1eAH uer-£z Hem
00€T8S-0T-T0 STLS 92uaJju0) Aepsiny]-1ep Joj Yyouni suyor Awwif uer-9z uem
0CT18S-0T-T0 00°0S$ UOI1eAJIS3Y 3|ge ) Ydun dUdLHu0) advi uer-0T Hem
0SZ18S-0T-T0 97'10LS youn yeis S,111210 uer-g Hem
0¢T18S-0T-T0 00'092$- ueyy -punjau uoineslsiday vidl uer-gT Hem
0¢T18S-0T-T0 00°092$- 1pIWYIS-punyal uonessiday vidl uer-6T Hem
0¢T18S-0T-T0 000925~ uoJ33id-punjal uoneslsiday vidl uer-zT Hepm
LTLE Jaquinn pJe)
00Z18S-01-20 92Ud44u0) 1 ISepjealg synuoQ upjung uef-gz 100\
00218S-01-20 32U3J34u0)) 40} Sunjied Sunjied zeq uer-gz 00N
00218S-01-20 92Ua.44u0) 1 ISepjealg o3ed1y) Aduaday 1eAq uef-/z 2J00\
002185-01-20 92U3IJUO) 1€ yYoun o08edi1y) Aduaday 1eAy uer-9z 100N
0£€02S-2€-20 p10) Xny uozewy uer-0z 9100\
00ZYSS-2€-20 oeds py )00qade4 uer-91 I00N
00€7SS-2€-70 ssaull4 |eudig s1eaq|ldMm BEELTENY uer-€1 EYGT
0TT0ZS-2€-20 suo1el023Q Aeq S,aunuajep 934 Jejjoq uer-€1 100\
0L€0TS-2€-20 12held @D uozewy uer-z1 2J00N
0L€0TS-2€-20 JUNOW ||leM e\ eSoA uozewy uer-1T 2J00N
0TT0ZS-2€-20 SAISaYpY dliqe4 souqe4 uueof uef-g aJ00
09€0ZS-2€-20 auoydouoipn SPUNOS J3}EMIIIMS uer- 100\
7L6S Jaquinn pie)
00Z18S-0T-20 Supyaed Jauuip 3duaia4u0) oJaylods uer-yz uews3aig
SOTE6S-T0-Z0 juawdinba jjeqappid HN02H O HNOdUQ uer-g1 uewsaig
£981 J3quinn pie)
00¢185-01-20 TTY8ES ERIEIEINS) odediy) neAy uer-gz ouuep
002095-€€-20 ¥8'S€TS j00] Suidwii) adid uozewy uer-/z ouuep
0S¥98S-0T-0L 66°66S T 0IpN3S J0j esdwe) ANundag uozewy uer-qz ouuep
0020.S-€€-20 66'VSS weiuydeiq 131|0] ueo|s uozewy uer-yz ouuep
0020£S-€€-20 61°88S W00y 49207 S, U\ 10) AL Ang 1sag uer-yT ouuepy
CL0S Jaquinn pie)
VETERS
616£6S-80-20 95'v2S saiiddns 131ySneq Appeq uozewy ga4-T Jaupedwneg
00Z18S-0T-20 TT'S0ES aue|) pue Ajj3y ‘3ui3poj vudl Aouasay neAy uer-gz JaupeSwneg
00¢T8S-0T-20 66'77S |eaw 3duUdI3u0) Alleqiod uef-8g Jaupe3wneg
00Z18S-0T-20 70'8S |eaw 32ua13ju0) sInuop uung uer-8z JaupeSwneg




‘jeloy

00T08S-0T-T0 00Z$ pae) Aepynig 23.] Jejjoq uer-0g epjezyy
00T08S-0T-T0 00'9TS$ uaine Jo4 Se| awepN susis 1se4 uef-0g enjezyy
00Z18S-0T-T0 ¥9'SLES 03ed|y) - 3U3IHU0) [BNUUY VHdI 1neAy uer-gz enjezyy
00T08S-0T-T0 ST'TS JUSAJ pUI\ JNOA O pul) 3 10} UB{ J3ISEOY 931 Jejjoqg uer-z1 enjezyy
00T08S-0T-10 96'9TS$ JUBAJ pPUIN JNOA 0} pury a9 souelep uer-zt epjezyy
00T08S-0T-T0 09°0V1S JUDAJ pUI INOA 0} pul) g S49 uer-1t enjezyy
€L6L Jaquinu pJe)
8€8€65-L0-20 0S°9€$ 9duejeg g/z duj ynpy J3]Ud) SUY Junoweled qa4-T FEITETTS
00Z18S-0T-20 0L°S$ 92UdJ3ju0) 18 poo4 o08ed1y) Auaday neAy uer-8z FEIUETTS
00Z18S-0T-20 ov'8TS podsuel| 3duaIdu0) Yidl d3eoiy) 1xe) qun) uef-gz FESUEITIS
00Z18S-01-20 [A X4 92U3J94u0) Je poo4 o8ediy) AouaBay neAy uef-gz FEIETTN
00218S-01-20 8T'€S 92U3J3jU0) 1e poo4 o8ediy) Aduaday 11eAy uef-/z FEIUENTIN
00218S-0T-20 v0°'LTS €S 73 SS |E9IAl 22U3Jd4U0) o8ed1y) Aduaday 11eAH uer-9z FEIUETITIS
756£65-80-20 66'91S saliddns ssejd ayed s,2unuajep uozewy uer-/z FERUETTTIS
00Z18S-0T-20 0S°ZTS uodsues) 3duaId3U0) YHdl d8eoiy) 1xej qun) uer-9z FEIUETITIN
SE6£65-80-70 98°9% 19Ae|d gaQ saiddns sainopy uozewy uer-6T yajusws
¥1S€65-80-20 09'90T $2WN1S0) 0D dueQ punoq.els |eJ11IB3Y | S,UBWUSSIDM uef-9 FEIOEINIS
8€8€65-L0-20 00°00T usodap g/z duy npy 131Ud) SUY Junoweled uer-g FESUEDTN
00v185-01-20 06'671 uonduasgns [enuuy SN'IW00Z uer-g FEIUEITN
€E8T Jaquinu pJe)
00Z18S-01-T0 JUaJ3u0) e Aels |910H Aduaday 1eAy uer-8z Sa4I0)
00Z18S-01-T0 92UJ3U0) e AelS |910H Aduaday 1neAy uer-gz Sa.110)
00Z18S-0T1-10 20U3J3u0) e AelS |910H Aduaday 11eAH uer-gz S9110)
00Z18S-01-10 92UaI3U0) 1€ yYoun 114D JeN JeN uef-9g S9.140])
00¢18S-01-10 DUIIBJUO) J0j Bupjied| , uef-9z S9410)
00¢185-01-10 “30U318Ju0) 40} Jupjied 97 31101
00¢T8S-01-T0 wu:m._&:ou 10} Sunjieq S9140]
6T8€65-L0-20 salddns 3svg uozewy uer-Gz $34J0]
S78€6S-L0-70 salddns 3svg uozewy uer-yz $3440]
S78€6S-L0-20 |e120S 020D 10H Joj saljddng S49 uef-0g S9440]
€18€65-L0-20 ae) Aued Aepyuig uaanp Aleg uer-€1 Sa.110)




March 15, 2023

To the Finance Officer:

The payment of the above listed accounts has been approved by the

Board of Park Commissioners at their regular scheduled board meeting and you are

hereby authorized to pay the attached vendors from the appropriate funds.

(President) (Treasurer)



Motions/New Business




MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
BOARD MOTIONS
March 15, 2023

Administration and Finance Committee — Commissioner Khan, Chair

Decennial Committee Appointment: | move that the Morton Grove Park District’s
Board of Park Commissioners approve Resolution #R-02-23 to appoint Shel
Marcus and Rick Krier to the Decennial Committee to review park district
efficiency and accountability.

Lodging, Travel, and Meals Approval: | move that the Morton Grove Park
District’s Board of Park Commissioners approve the estimated travel expenses for
Superintendent O’Brien in the amount of $1,025 to attend the Annual GFOA
conference.

Disposal Ordinance #0-02-23: | move that the Morton Grove Park District’s Board
of Park Commissioners approve Ordinance #0-02-23 for the disposal, donation,
trade-in, or sale of listed items and authorizes the Park Board President and
Secretary to execute said ordinance.



Memorandum

MORTON GROVE
PARK DISTRICT

To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Jeffrey Wait, Executive Director
Date: March 15, 2023

Subject: Resolution #R-02-23 Approval

Issue:
Appointment of two residents to the Decennial Committee.

Discussion:

On June 10, 2022, the lllinois General Assembly enacted PA 102-1088 creating the “Decennial
Committees on Local Government Efficiency Act.” The Act requires units of local government to
form a committee to study local efficiencies and create and file with county board a report with
recommendations regarding efficiencies and increased accountability. The park district is
required to form the committee within one (1) year after the effective date.

One of requirements of the Act is to appointment two (2) residents to the committee to assist
the park district with the review of the District’s governing statutes, ordinances, rules,
procedures, powers, jurisdiction, shared services, and intergovernmental agreements.
Recommendations on improving efficiencies and accountability must be submitted to the
County within 18-months of the Act’s effective date.

Staff has asked Shel Marcus and Rick Krier both longtime residents of Morton Grove who are
familiar with the park district and Village of Morton Grove.

Park Board Action:
For the Board of Park Commissioners to approve Resolution #R-02-23 to appoint Shel Marcus
and Rick Krier to the Decennial Committee to review park district efficiency and accountability.



RESOLUTION NO. R-02-23

RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING DECENNIAL COMMITTEE
ON LOCAL GOVERNMENT EFFICIENCY

WHEREAS, on June 10, 2022, the Illinois General Assembly enacted Public Act 102-1088
(the "Act"), "an Act concerning government," also known as the "Decennial Committees on
Local Government Efficiency Act," which became effective upon its enactment (the “Act”™);
and

WHEREAS, the Act mandates that, within one (1) year after the effective date of the Act,
and at least once every ten (10) years thereafter, each governmental unit, except
municipalities and counties, must form a committee to study local efficiencies and
increased accountability to the county board in which the governmental unit is located; and

WHEREAS, to comply with the Act, the Board of Park Commissioners of the Morton
Grove Park District deem it necessary and appropriate to establish the Morton Grove Park
District Decennial Committee on Local Government Efficiency, as provided herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Park Commissioners of
the Morton Grove Park District, Morton Grove, Cook County Illinois as follows:

SECTION ONE: FORMATION AND DURATION. The Morton Grove Park District
Decennial Committee on Local Government Efficiency (the "Committee") is hereby
established. The Park District shall provide administrative and other support to the Committee,
as determined by the Park District Board President upon the advice and consent of the Park
Board. The Committee shall be dissolved upon the publication of the report required under
Section Five below, until such time as it is re-established with newly appointed members
pursuant to Section 10 of Act.

SECTION TWO: COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP; PROCEDURE.

A. The Committee shall be chaired by the Park Board President, or his designee. All elected
and appointed members of the Park Board shall be members of the Committee. The
Chairperson shall appoint at least 2 residents of the Park District, with the advice and
consent of the Park Board. The Chairperson may also appoint additional members to the
Committee as he or she deems appropriate. Vacancies shall be filled in the same manner
as appointments to the Committee (appointment by the Committee Chairperson with the
advice and consent of the Park Board).

B. The Committee shall meet not less than three times. The Committee may meet during a
regularly scheduled meeting of the Park Board as long as: (1) separate notice of the
Committee meeting is given in conformance with the Open Meetings Act; (2) the



Committee meeting is listed as part of the agenda for the Park Board meeting; and (3) at
least a majority of the members of the Committee are present at the Committee meeting.

C. Committee meetings must be conducted in public. The Committee must provide an
opportunity for any person to be heard at the public meetings for at least three minutes.
The Committee may require speakers to register.

D. At the conclusion of each Committee meeting, the Committee shall conduct a survey of
residents who attended, asking for input on the matters discussed at the meeting.

E. The Committee may otherwise establish its own procedures to regulate its internal
operations, so long as the procedures comply with all applicable law.

SECTION THREE: COMPENSATION, OUTSIDE ASSISTANCE. Committee members
shall serve without compensation. The Park District shall reimburse committee members for any
reasonable expenses incurred in the performance of their duties. The Park District shall provide
administrative and other support to the committee. The Committee may engage or secure the
services of specialists in public administration and governmental management and any other
trained consultants, analysts, investigators. and assistants. The Committee may also seek assistance
from community colleges and universities, as may be necessary to prepare the report required
under Section Five of this Resolution.

SECTION FOUR: COMMITTEE DUTIES. The Committee’s duties shall include but are not
limited to, data collection, research, and analysis of the Park District’s governing statutes,
ordinances, rules, procedures, powers, jurisdiction, shared services, intergovernmental
agreements, and interrelationships with other governmental units and the State, and preparation of
the Report described in Section 5 of this Resolution.

SECTION FIVE: REPORTING. The Committee shall summarize its work and findings in a
written report (the “Report”), which shall include recommendations pertaining to increased
accountability and efficiency. The report shall be provided to the County Board of Commissioners
on or before , which is eighteen (18) months after the Committee's formation,
and shall be made available to the public. At the discretion of the Park Board, the Board
President, or his or her designee, may be required to present the report at a regularly scheduled
meeting of the Park Board. The Park Board may also from time-to-time require the
Chairperson, or his or her designee, to present in-person progress and/or status reports to the
Park Board at regularly scheduled meeting of the Park Board.

SECTION SIX: SEVERABILITY. If any section, paragraph, or provision of this Resolution
shall be held to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason, the invalidity or unenforceability
of such section, paragraph or provision shall not affect any of the remaining provisions of this

Resolution.



SECTION SEVEN: REPEALER. All prior resolutions, motions, or orders in conflict or
inconsistent herewith are hereby expressly repealed to the extent of such conflict or inconsistency.

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS OF THE
MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT, this day of , 2023, by roll call vote as
follows:

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

, President,
Board of Park Commissioners
Morton Grove Park District

ATTEST:

Secretary,
Board of Park Commissioners
Morton Grove Park District



SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATE

I , do hereby certify that I am Secretary of the Board of Park
Commissioners of Morton Grove Park District, Cook County, Illinois, and as such official, I am
keeper of the records, ordinances, resolutions, files and seal of said Park District; and,

[ hereby further certify that the foregoing instrument is a true and correct copy of:

RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING DECENNIAL COMMITTEE ON
LOCAL GOVERNMENT EFFICIENCY

adopted at a duly called Regular Meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners of Morton Grove
Park District, held in Morton Grove, Illinois, in said District at _:  p.m. on the day of
,2023.

I do further certify that the deliberations of the Board on the adoption of said resolution were
conducted openly, that the vote on the adoption of said resolution was taken openly, that said
meeting was held at a specified time and place convenient to the public, that notice of said meeting
was duly given to all of the news media requesting such notice, that an agenda for said meeting
was posted at the location where said meeting was held and at the principal office of the Board at
least 48 hours in advance of the holding of said meeting, that said meeting was called and held in
strict compliance with the provisions of the Open Meetings Act of the State of Illinois, as amended,
and with the provisions of the Park District Code of the State of Illinois, as amended, and that the
Board has complied with all of the provisions of said Act and said Code and with all of the
procedural rules of the Board, in the passage of the resolution.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto affix my official signature and the seal of said Park
District at Morton Grove, Illinois this day of , 2023.

Secretary
Board of Park Commissioners
Morton Grove Park District

[SEAL]



Memorandum

MORTON GROVE
PARK DISTRICT

To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Martin O’Brien, Executive Director
Date: March 15, 2023

Regarding: Annual GFOA Conference Travel Advance

Issue:

Approval of estimated travel expenses for the Superintendent of Finance, Marty O’Brien to
attend the Annual Government Financial Officers (GFOA) conference scheduled from May 20th to
the 24th at the Oregon Convention Center in Portland, OR.

Discussion:

Per the State of lllinois’ Public Act 99-604 and District Ordinance #0-06-16, the Board of
Commissioners must approve in an open meeting by a majority roll-call vote the estimated
expenses for travel, meals, or lodging that is expected to be in excess of $750.00.

The request for travel, meals and lodging must include the following: name of the individual
making the request, job title, the date and nature of the official business.

Please see the attached Estimated Travel, Meal, and Lodging expense form.
Park Board Action:

For the Board of Park Commissioners to approve the estimated travel expenses for
Superintendent O’Brien in the amount of $1,025 to attend the Annual GFOA conference.

Morton Grove Park District



ESTIMATED
TRAVEL, MEAL AND LODGING EXPENSE
FORM
Name of Official or Employee: Martin O’Brien
Title/Position of Official or Employees: Superintendent of Finance

Name and Date of the Activity/Event: GFOA Annual Conference May 20'"-24'" in Portland, OR

Check Number (if applicable):

Credit Card Receipt Number (if applicable):

Description of the purpose of the expense: Attendance at the GFOA Annual Conference is critical
for the Superintendent of Finance to keep current with the changing regulatory environment. The
conference provides unparalleled opportunities for sharing ideas, sharpening skills, discovering
new tools and technologies, and networking with financial professionals.

Estimated Costs or Actual Costs with receipts:

Mileage: S0
Cost of Meals: $150
Parking: S0
Hotel/Lodging: $550
Car rental:

Airfare: 5825

Estimated Cost of Other Transportation (bus, train, taxi, shuttle, etc.): N/A

Employee’s Signature: Date:

Director’s Authorization: Date:

ATTACH ALL RECEIPTS



Memorandum

MORTON GROVE
PARK DISTRICT

To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Jeffrey Wait, Executive Director
Date: March 15, 2023

Subject: Disposal Ordinance 0-02-23

Issue:
Prior to the disposing or selling of the District property, the Board must approve an ordinance
specifying the property to be disposed of and the method(s) of disposal.

Discussion:
Occasionally, staff takes inventory of Administrative, Maintenance, and Recreation
Departments’ assets to identify obsolete or broken items which could be sold or disposed of

properly.

In accordance with state law (as specified in Section 8-22 of the Park Code), “if the District owns
personal property that is no longer necessary, useful to, or in the best interest of the District,
three-fifths of the Board may authorize the disposal, trade-in, donation, or sale of the property
in any designated manner (with or without advertising the sale) by passage of an ordinance.”
Disposal of any equipment will follow local, county, and state regulations.

The attached Ordinance contains the complete list of items for disposal.

Park Board Action:

For the Board of Park Commissioners to approve Ordinance #0-02-23 for the disposal,
donation, trade-in, or sale of listed items and authorizes the Park Board President and Secretary
to execute said ordinance.



MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT

Ordinance #0-02-23

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING AND PROVIDING FOR THE SALE OR OTHER CONVEYANCE OF
SURPLUS PERSONAL PROPERTY OF THE MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT, COOK COUNTY,

ILLINOIS.

WHEREAS, the Morton Grove Park District, Cook County lllinois, (Park District) owns the

following used computer, office, mechanical and recreation equipment:

BOSE Sound dock Series Il S/N 049371923491971AE

Sony DVD Player Model DVP-SR210P C440265

Lego Dimensions Portal Pad for Wil 0359

Capello Model Ci300 Micro System for Ipad/Iphone with CD player and radio S/N 130711526LD
Pyle Pro PCMX240i Battery powered portable PA with Ipod dock — 068888894722

Adjustable Incline Bench

WHEREAS; pursuant to Section 8-22 of the Park District Code (70 ILCS 1205/8-22)

(“Code”); every park district is authorized to sell or convey any personal property that in the
opinion of three-fifths of the members of the Board of Park Commissioners then holding office
is no longer necessary; useful to; or for the best interests of the park district; and

WHEREAS; the Board of Park Commissioners of the Park District (“Board”) has reviewed
a staff report finding that the equipment is no longer necessary; useful to or in the best
interest of the Park District and recommending its disposal; sale; donation or trade and the
Board concurs with the findings and recommendations contained in the staff report.

NOW; THEREFORE; IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED by the Board of Park Commissioners of the
Morton Grove Park District; Cook County; lllinois as follows:

Section 1. The Board finds that all the recitals contained in the preamble to this
Ordinance are true and correct and does hereby incorporate them in this Ordinance by this
reference.

Section 2. The Board finds that the equipment is no longer necessary; useful or for the
best interests of the Park District and declares it to be for the best interests of the Park District
and its residents to dispose of the equipment in the terms set forth in the staff report.

Section 3. The Board authorizes and directs the Executive Director of the Park District to
take such action necessary to dispose of the equipment as herein authorized.

Section 4. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its adoption as provided
by law.



Adopted this 15" day of March 2023 by the affirmative vote of three-fifths of the
members of the Board of Park Commissioners.

Ayes:

Nays:

Absent:

President; Board of Park Commissioners
of the Morton Grove Park District

ATTEST:

Secretary; Board of Park Commissioners
of the Morton Grove Park District

[SEAL]



Board Updates & Information




Morton Grove Park District

UPDATE & INFORMATION

March 15, 2023

RECREATION AND PROGRAMMING REPORT — SUE BRAUBACH

General/Special Events

e Registration opened for residents on March 6" for all our spring and summer programs and
events.

e As of March 7t", 327 individual pool passes have been sold.

e We had a great turnout for our Hot Cocoa Social on February 17" where 55 participants
showed up and enjoyed a Reptile Show.

e Next Community Blood Drive is Saturday, April 1%

e We added a Tot Egg Hunt for one and two year olds to our Eggstravaganza egg hunt event
this year. New for 2023 we have moved the event to a Saturday to accommodate more
families.

e This summer we will start to use ePACT software to store the necessary health information
on all our kids in attendance at camps, preschool, before and after care and day off
programs. This program should be up and running before May 1%

e Upcoming events:

Event Date Time Place
Family Zumba March 11t 11:00-12:00pm Dance Studio
Clover Adventure March 17t 4:00-5:00pm PVCC
3 v 3 Basketball Tourn. | March 18t 1:30-4:00pm PVCC
Community Blood Dr April 1% 10:00-2:00 pm National
Eggstravaganza April 1 10:00am-12:00 pm Prairie View Park
Doggie Egg Hunt April 1% 1:30-2:00pm Prairie View Park
Bunny Trail April 5t 4:00 - 7:00 pm At homes

Fitness
e Added a new group exercise class on Thursday nights called Barre Fusion.
e Spring Break special: $15 for a week at Club Fitness.
e Flex pass prices went up on March 6.
e There are two new aqua fitness classes for this summer that will utilize the diving well for
a deep-water aerobic workout.

Athletics
e Registration for Adult Spring/Summer Softball leagues began early March.
e MGBSA, ESAA, and Windy City Rage have completed most of their baseball/softball field

rental requests.

iIPage



Hot Shots Spring/Summer Registration currently sits at 25 students, with more to sign up
after resident (3/6) and nonresident (3/13) registration become available.

Cultural Arts

e The Morton Grove Singers performed at the Hot Cocoa Social on February 17t. Their next
performance is at the Eggstravaganza on April 1%,

e Our annual dance recital will take place on Sunday, May 7* at Maine East High School.

o A new session of dog and puppy training classes began on Thursday, March 2. There are
currently 16 enrolled in puppy training and five in dog training.

o Abracadabra Magic class on February 7 had 12 participants. The next class will be held
on April 4th, 12 participants are currently enrolled.

« Five participants attended a performance of “Into the Woods” at Paramount Theater on
February 8. The final musical matinee Adult Trips offering for this season is “School of
Rock” on April 19t.

e Renewal packets have been sent to current sponsors.

o New sponsors include American Family Care, Morton Grove Dental Associates, Baird &
Warner - lwona Radon, ProCare Family Dental and Midwest Energy.

e Interviews for summer dance staff are being conducted, offers have been sent to two
instructors.

Camps/Pre-School/Kinder Odyssey

Registration for Summer Camps and Kinder Odyssey began on March 6'". Registration is
strong for all camps and Kinder Odyssey.

Interviews for camp counselors are being conducted throughout the spring. We still need to
fill seven positions.

Preschool teachers have begun to plan their end-of-the year celebrations. Preschool Sprouts
will hold end-of-year celebrations at their site. Preschool Great Oaks will hold graduation
ceremonies in the Community Room the first week of May.

Aquatics/B.A.S.E./B4/School Days Off

The hiring process for the aquatic staff is underway. Staff training will begin in mid-May, and
we are currently still searching for summer staff. We would like to hire about 30 more
lifeguards for both Pools this summer.

Daily schedule of pool programs has been completed for Summer 2023.

B4 and B.A.S.E. — four months left. Additional staff have been hired to help at these
programs.

Spring Break School Day off — Registration is still open for GAP Days. Children will enjoy our
fun field trips we planned.

Stocking up on first aid supplies needed for both pools.

2|Page



MARKETING REPORT — KATHY HERRMANN

e Spring Summer Activity Guide has been mailed. Registration for residents began on March 6
and non-residents to begin on May 13

* Digital version of the Summer Activity guide was posted on February 23",

Links are active on digital activity guide so user(s) can be directed to specific activity
registration page.

e Morton Grove Park District March news was sent to all schools on March 7" and is to be
posted on school district websites. (District 63,67, 69 and District 70 include in an email sent
out to parents.

e Working on Summer promotion, signage for the pool, banners, and will be scheduled for
release in May.

e Working with Rec Trac on updating the landing page that is linked to the
mortongroveparks.com

* Preparing files for the new website, looking toward release of new website in the spring.

FINANCE DEPARTMENT REPORT - MARTY O’BRIEN

e Applied for updated registration for the System for Award Management (SAM) account the
district is required to maintain.

e We contacted Fifth Third bank to request documentation on the types of collateral they are
currently holding. Fifth Third is required to have collateral equal to the amount of the
largest deposits held in the park district’s name.

e | am working with Peerless/Call One to have the wiring for both the phones and computers
installed at the Museum. A technician is scheduled to conduct an onsite survey and
recommend the type and location on all necessary equipment.

e The State of lllinois passed a statue that revised the first collection date for 2023 from March
to April 1%t. To date, we have not received any tax collection for 2023.

HUMAN RESOURCES & Risk MANAGEMENT REPORT — Michelle Khzakia

e This month we had all full-time staff complete the annual Sexual Harassment Training.

e There were rentals for 13 rentals for March.

e Guest Services has been busy with registration for Pools, Camp, and Pre-School.

e We are hiring our summer seasonal staff: Lifeguards, Camp Counselors, and Part-Time
Seasonal Maintenance.

3|Page



PARKS AND MAINTENANCE REPORT — KEITH GORCZYCA

e Met with Impact Sports lighting to discuss ComEd reimbursement program for sports field
lighting. The program would allow us to convert the lights on the ball fields and tennis
courts at Harrer Park to LED fixtures. This program includes the cost of the fixtures and the
labor to install them, all at no cost to the district. LED fixtures also require less electricity to
operate which would result in lower energy costs for the district. We are currently looking
into the application process for the program.

e Matt Lemere from Guardian DBS came out to look at the roof at Austin Park field house.
Austin needs some major repairs due to water damage. We are currently working on a
budget and solutions for the project.

e Kelso-Burnett was out to work on the emergency boiler shutoffs for Harrer Pool. They are
still missing the relays to complete the hook up.

e Jensen Mechanical completed warranty repairs to the heater in the Harrer Pool pump room.

e Repairs were completed on the fence at Harrer Park along the west border with the Forest
Preserve. It was determined that fence does belong to the park district.

e Asphalt patching at Harrer Park.

e The carpets were cleaned at the Harrer Pool multipurpose room.

e Garage door preventative maintenance was completed on all shop doors.

e Snow and ice removal.

e Park sign renovation and replacement is underway.

e Tree trimming, pruning, and removals are underway throughout the district.

e Equipment and vehicle maintenance is underway in anticipation of the upcoming season.

e Park amenity repairs are underway.

e Routine maintenance items this month included: tree trimming, vehicle and equipment
repairs, park sign repairs and painting, ice control, facility cleaning, monthly playground and
facility inspections, ballfield box repairs and work orders.

4|Page



